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Thought to have been built in 1792, the Bucknam House is a central chimmeyed
structure of traditional, conservative New England design. It is rectangular
in shape, 2% stories in height and features a gabled roof and a service ell to the
rear. The house is of frame construction sheathed in clapboards with simple corners
and little molding or cornice. It is currently, pdinted white with dark trim. The
facade is quite conventional, five bays in width with a central doorway. The doorway
is extremely simple, flanked by two sets of rudimentary pilasters supporting a hor-
izontal pediment. A narrow five light transom is located above the paneled front
door. The sash of the windows on the principal stories are partially original. Six
of the nine on the first floor are small pane in a twelve over twelve pattern, while
the rest have larger panes in a nine over nine configuration. The two gable windows
are much smaller and are six over six. The wooden shingles of the roof have been
replaced by asbestos ones, while the portion of the chimney extending above the roof
has been rebuilt and modified.

The plan is typical of central-chimmneyed colonial structures. The front doors
open into a vestibule, into which narrow twisting stairs ascend. There is a closet
under the stairs., Part way up the staircase are two small doors opening into the
central chimney and a storage area. The vestibule opens to the left and right into
two large front rooms each lighted by three windows, two along the front and one
on the side. The left front room is largely original with plastered ceiling and
walls, wainscoting up to the windows, and board-covered corner posts. THe fire-
place wall is completely paneled in'a raised pattern.' The right room lacks paneling
except above its mantel. The floors throughout are of painted pine and are in good
condition except in the original kitchen, which shows considerable ‘wear.

The kitchen occupies the central position at the rear of the main house. It
features a wide shallow fireplace with an extensive hearth and a baking oven that
is a somewhat later addition. The walls have wainscoting and the ceiling features
board covered beams. The room is lighted by two windows and contains seven doors
leading to a small wainscoted bedroom, pantry, milkroom, ell, back—stairs, and
the two principal front rooms.

The second floor contains two principal chambers in the front with fireplaces
and three smaller chambers, hall and attic stairs to the rear. The front chambers
feature panelled chimmey walls with a sunken overmantel topped with dentil moldings.
The garredt contains a small panelled chamber with a fireplace.

The massive central chimmey connects to all six working fireplaces. It rests
on great brick arches in the cellar and emerges somewhat altered through the center
of the roof. The house is largely original and unaltered except for the early
addition of a hall on the second floor to render the smaller chambers more private.
It is a most unusual house for its period in such a remote part of Maine. It stands
on its original foundation facing south along the vista of the Pleasant River on
U.S. Route 1.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Bucknam House is an unusually large and well finished structure for its date,
located in what was a remote and largely unsettled portiom of the District of Maine.
Built in 1792, the house stood in Township 13 as designated by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. No. 13, along with adjacent Township 12, were joined together and
incorporated as the town of Columbia in 1796. Columbia Falls was set off as a separate
community in 1863.

The house has many associations with the early settlement and commercial history
of the area. . Its builder, John BuckuZﬁ (1746-92) was one of the early settlers of

the township. Coming there from North Yarmouth in the late 1760's, he was accompanied
by Joseph Wilson and family of Kittery. Bucknam married Mary Wilson in 1773 and
settled permanently in the small Pleasant River settlement. They became the parents
of nine children, ‘seéven 'sons "and two daughters. Bucknam, ‘with Joseph Wilson, was an
early exploiter of the region"s vast timbér resources. - He secured a mill privilage
and commenced to buy up extensive tracts of land adjacent to the river on which he
built lumber ‘thills and dwellinghouses. With this beginning lumbering became the
principal industry in Columbia which enjoyed a season of prosperity in the first de-
cades of the'l9th century. John Bucknam also served as one of the original trustees
of Washington Academy at nearby East Machias which was incorporated in 1791.

Bucknam was a captain in the local militia and saw service in the Continental Army
for a total of 12 days. Twice, in June 1777 and August 1779, he and fellow settlers
of the area were summoned to the defence of the coast at Machias when British ships
were sighted. He died in 1792 at the age of 46 during or soon after the construction
of the house.

Mary Wilson Buy¢knam was named administratrix of his will and was awarded one
half of the new dwellinghouse and 'adjacent land. Mary Bucknam also kept watch over the
various family enterprises. The first ship built in the Columbia yards (1799) was
named after the town and was financed by Mrs Bucknam, and her brother Gowen Wilson.
Later several of Bucknam's sons carried on this and other local business concerns.

As befitting a prominent family of the era, the Bucknams employed a young servant
at the house whose principal task included the fetching of wood and tending the numerous
fireplaces. A worker from the shipyard often boarded in the garret's finished chamber.
The house remained in the Bucknam family till about 1910. The house subsequently de-
teriorated somewhat but has been repaired and the top of the central chimney has been
altered.
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